NORTHERN CALIFORNIA INDIAN DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL, INC.

SERVING THE AMERICAN INDIAN PEOPLE OF CALIFORNIA SINCE 1976

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING NOTICE

October 16, 2024

TO: All Member Entities and Council Members

FROM: Madison Flynn
Chief Executive Officer

RE:  Annual Membership Meeting Saturday, December 14,2024 10:00 am

Regular Council Meeting Saturday, December 14, 2024 following the Membership Meeting

NOTICE AND CALL for the Northern California Indian Development Council (NCIDC) Board of
Directors: The Annual Membership Meeting will be held on Saturday, December 14™, 2024 at 10:00 am.
In the third floor of the NCIDC Carson Block Building, enter through 517 3% Street, Eureka, California.

The next Regular Council Meeting will be held on Saturday, December 14, 2024, immediately following
the Annual Membership Meeting, in the NCIDC Council Room, 241 F Street, Eureka, California.

If you have any questions, please phone Cheyanne Souza at extension 12 using the telephone number below.

MEF:CS
File

241 F STREET ¢ EUREKA, CALIFORNIA 95501
PHONE: 707-445-8451 ¢« FAX: 707-445-8479 ¢ WEB SITE: WWW.NCIDC.ORG



